COPY

Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Gudhan
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

Government of Guam

Arntr sl b gdurdiog Pophh b Lashas

Lourdes A. Leon Guemera
Maga'higa

Joshua F. Tenorio
Sigundo Maga'tihi

Knshnan Seerengan, ML.S
Director

April 21, 2022

The Honorable L.ourdes A. I.con Guerrero
Maga’haga

Governor’s Complex

Adelup, Guam 96910

(via email: centralfiles@guam.gov)
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Hafa Adai! Attached is the Guam Public Library Systems (GPLS) Board of Director packet for

the regular board mceting of July 29, 2022. This transmittal meets the requircments outlined in
Public Law No. 31-233.

Copices of the board packet are also being provided to the Speaker of the 37" Guam Lecgislature,
and to the office of the Public Auditor along with a CD audio recording of the meeting.

Should you have any questions, or require additional information I can be contacted at 300-9299
or cmail me at kris.seerengan@guampls.guam.gov.

Attachments: A) Board Packets forthe Governor and Speaker of the 37" Guam ILegislature
et and Audio to the Guam Public Auditor

Kris
Dircctor

Cc:  Office of the Public Accountability
Speaker, 37" Guam ILcgislature




427123, 10:24 AM Mail - June Aflague - Qutlook

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023

June Aflague <June.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov>
Thu 4/27/2023 10:23 AM

To: SPEAKER <speaker@guamlegislature.org>;Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
<senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>;centralfiles@guam.gov <centralfiles@guam.gov>;Jean S. Taitano
<jean.taitano@guam.gov>

Cc: Kris Seerengan <Kris.Seerengan@guampls.guam.gov>;Jenelle Cruz <Jenelle.Cruz@guampls.guam.gov>

ﬂl 1 attachments (919 KB)
GPLS Board Meeting Packet for 04-20-23.pdf;

Hafa Adai!

Attached is the Guam Public Library System's (GPLS) Board of Director's packet for the meeting of
April 20, 2023, that meets the requirements outlined in Public Law 31-233.

Thank you!

June M Aflague,
Administrative Officer
254 Martyr Street, Hagatna, GU 96910

671-475-4755/54

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAQKAGJINWMxN] IXLTNIYWMINDBIZiOSNjUSLWYAN2ZKYjZKNDg INAAQAALDUZBZhVMvxI%2BJ12k... 111



4/27123, 10:27 AM Mail - June Aflague - Outlook

Relayed: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023

Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced1109e@Govguam.onmicrosoft.com>
Thu 4/27/2023 10:23 AM

To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@®gmail.com>

ﬂ] 1 attachments (41 KB)
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023;

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent
by the destination server:

Speaker Therese M, Terlaje (senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com)

Subject: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023

https:ffoutlook office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAG JiNWMxN| XL TNIYWMINDBIZIOSNjUSLWYAN2Zk YjZKNDg INAAQAALIDUZBZhVMvXI%2BJ12kGM. .. 1/t



427123, 10:26 AM Mail - June Aflague - Qutlook

Relayed: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023

Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed4615bbc36abbce41109e@Govguam.onmicrosoft.com>
Thu 4/27/2023 10:24 AM

To: centralfiles@guam.gov <centralfiles@guam.gov>;Jean S. Taitano <jean.taitano@guam.gov>

ﬂl 1 attachments {32 KB)
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023;

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent
by the destination server:

centralfiles@guam.gov (centralfiles@qguam.gov)
Jean S. Taitano (jean.taitano@guam.gov)
Subject: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR APRIL 20, 2023

https:/foutlook office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAGKAG JINWMxNjIXLTNIYWMINDBIZIOSNjU3LWY4N2ZK Y ZkNDg 1NAAQAALIDUZBZhVMvxI%2BJ12kGM ... 111



Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Gudhan
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

Government of Guam

ndrmes | siumbss Puphiis Laabas

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Maga'higa

Joshua F. Tenorip
Sigundo Maga'lihi

Krishnan Seerengan, M.L.S. . . )
Director Guam Public Library System Board of Directors

Regular Mecting, Thursday, April 20, 2023
4:00 pm - Hagatna Library, 1* Floor Study Room
AGENDA
L Call to Order
I1. Roll Call
1. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of Friday, August 26, 2022

IV.  Dircctor’s Report

E-Book Platform
Free Little Libraries

1. By-Laws and MOU for the “Friends of the Library”
2. PL 36-132 — Advanced payment

3. PL 36-133 — Acquisition

4. Library Resource Fund

5. Bookmobile

6.

7.

V. Old Business
a) Board ratification of MOUs
b) Board Manual
¢) Director’s Annual Evaluation

VI.  New Business
a) I'Y2024 Budgct Submission
b) 2023 Statement of Disclosure of Conflict of Interest — Deadline on April 21,2023
¢} D204 Lions Story Hour Partnership

VII.  Open Discussion

VIII. Next Board Meeting — May

IX.  Adjournment



GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (GPLS) BOARD MEETING MINUTES

IL.

1I1.

IV.

FRIDAY, AUGUST 26, 2022 at 4 pm

CALL TO ORDER. Board meeting of the GPLS held on Friday, August 26,
2022 at 4:20 pm, by Chairman, Jeremy Cepeda via zoom.

ROLL CALL. Mr. Jeremy Cepeda, Chairman; Dr. Monique Stonie, Treasurer;
Ms. Nicole Nelson, Dr. Matilda Rivera and Mr. William “Nan” Li.
Absent was Ms, Marissa Mears

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Meeting of Fniday, July 29, 2022
MOTION

MOTION MADE BY DR. RIVERA, AND SECONDED BY DR. STORIE
THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 29,
2022 WITH CORRECTIONS ON PAGE S.

NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

(Voting: 5 ayes, 0 nays)

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a) Travel report on the ALA conference provided to members via email. He is
currently waiting on the shipment for the $2000 worth of books from the
Library of Congress to cotne in. Spoke briefly regarding a letter he received
from Senator Perez regarding amending a procurement matter that will help
GPLS.

b) Internet Café Resolution provided to members via email. Once the board
approves of it is when it will be routed to GSA.

DR. STORIE

1. What types of professional training or development are you going to present to
the library technicians based on your recent travel and experience with ALA
and what have you scheduled yet?

DIRECTOR SEERENGAN

The challenges we have right now are library technicians who are getting close to
retirement. [ don’t see much enthusiasm and maybe the younger generation that
we recently hired can attend the training than the folks that are close to retiring.

DR. STORIE

Strongly cautions against saying those considering retirement are unenthusiastic.
It just means that you have not found the right training for them. Have you asked
them what kind of training they would be interested in? I would like to see a
scheduled training for the technicians which is something both you and I spoke
about before you assumed the director position here at GPLS, and now that you
have been here for over a year as the director what is it that you want to do for
training?

GPLS Board of Director's Meeting
Friday, August 26, 2022

1



V. OLD BUSINESS

a. MOU'’s — GPLS, MTDI and AmeriCorps. Per Chairman discussion will be tabled
due to the absence of MTDI and AmeriCorps

b. Five-Year Strategic Plan. Per Chairman discussion will be tabled to provide more
time necessary to put together a working committee

c. FY2024 Budget Submission. Per Director this is still pending and will be working
with the AO on this soon.

VI.NEW BUSINESS - NONE

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Session begins at 5:05 pm

Regular Meeting resumes at 5:26 pm

VII. OPEN DISCUSSION

Director asks members to share what was discussed in the executive session on how
will his evaluation be conducted.

JEREMY CEPEDA
A method was discussed on the process for the Director’s evaluation which will be a self-
evaluation and will be decided by a committee that is selected. An example is on how goals

were met and to identify from his perspective on improvements. In addition, the committee
will conduct a sit-down interview.

MOTION

MOTION MADE BY DR. RIVERA TO ESTABLISH A COMMITTEE OF THREE
BOARD MEMBERS TO CONDUCT THE ONE YEAR EVALUATION FOR THE
LIBRARY DIRECTOR.

NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

(Voting: 5 ayes, 0 nays)

DIRECTOR SEERENGAN

One of the biggest problems here at the library is that we are not meeting the protocol with
the board members entertaining complaints from the staff. As professionals the board should
bring it to the Director’s attention instead of entertaining the staff. That is not acceptable.
My door is open all the time and if I am doing anything wrong then tell me. I hear my
subordinates are calling the board. This is just a policy board and you cannot be interfering
in operation and micro managing. Yes, there is a law that requires evaluation for Director’s
but I've only been here for one year. 1 am trying to fix a lot of things going on. [ know there
is a lot of resentment and I'm getting a lot of resistance. The board needs to support me
instead of listening to the staff. I am ready for any kind of evaluation and [ am not afraid.

JEREMY CEPEDA

We cannot speak for what the other agencies are doing and our only concern is following the
law specifically for the library which states after one year the Director of the library must be
evaluated. Advises Director Seerengan that he cannot stop the employees from reaching out

GPLS Board of Director's Meeting
Friday. August 26, 2022
2



to the board and arc not taking the employces word over his. The evaluation method will be
a scll-evaluation which gives the Director a fair process. Threc members have been sclected
to sit on the committee pending their acceptance.

DR. RIVERA

Invites the board 1o join the upcoming story hour on September 3%, and Thanks the Dircctor
and member Ms. Nicole Nelson for their participation and support.

JEREMY CEPEDA

Announces that he will be resigning and stepping down from his role on the GPLS board.
Thanks the members and the Director for the opportunity.

IX. NEXT BOARD MEETING

Members agree Lo postpone until after the closing of the fiscal year to hold the next meeting
sometime in October.

X. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourns at 5:48 pm. Motion made to adjourn the mecting as follows:

MOTION

IT WAS MOVED BY DR. RIVERA, SECONDED BY DR. STORIE THAT THE
BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 26, 2022 BE ADJOURNED.

NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

(Voting: 5 ayes, 0 nays)

Submitted and Prepared by:
June M. Aflaguc
Administrative Officer, GPL.S

Approved by:
04/24/23
NOTE:
Meecting minutes were not approved by the board due to a concern brought up by the GPLS
Dircctor, Kris Scerengan that his responscs to some of the questions from board members do
not appear to be in these minutes of August 26, 2023.
Dr. Storic made a motion to extend the meeting minutes of August 26, 2023 and that they be
brought up at the next board meeting so a further investigation can be made if minutes were
in fact missing.
Dr. Rivera approves motion, and Mary Mears seconds.

GPLS Board of Director's Meeting
Friday, August 26, 2022
3



THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ATTENDANCE
Date of Meeting: April 20, 2023, 4:00 pm
Hagatna Library, 1* Floor Study Room

NAME

SIGNATURE

Dr. Storie, Monique
Treasurer

Mears, Marissa
Member-at-large

Nelson, Nicole
Member, Information Technology

P bh e

Dr. Rivera, Matilda
Member, Teacher

Nan “William™ Li
Member, Business Representative

Krishnan Seerengan
Director, GPLS

Taitague, Florence
Library Technician Supervisor

June Aflague,
Administrative Officer

Jenelle Cruz,
Administrative Assistant




I MINA'TRENTAI SAIS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2022 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill No. 355-36 (COR), “AN ACT TO AMEND § 5007 OF
SUBARTICLE A, ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO AMENDING THE EXEMPTION TO THE
POLICY AGAINST ADVANCED PAYMENTS TO INCLUDE THE GUAM
PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM,” was on the 16™ day of December 2022, duly and

regularly passed.
i iy, T

- Therese M. Terlaje d
Speaker

Attested:

'Amanda I{Shelton
Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by / Maga'hdgan Gudhan this s day of _Dec ,
2022, at _ OOk o'clock £ M.

Pl . C SeT
Assistant Staff Officer
Maga'haga’s Office
APPROVED:

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
I Maga'hdgan Gudhan

Date: /3/ ‘3-_5"'/ 20924
Public LawNo. 36 -/33




R e e R -, I - O I O

[ I e T T T B
O O 00 =) N W B W N = O

literacy advancement and that facilitates new ideas that support innovation,
creativity, and self-actualization.

I Liheslatura further finds that it is important that modernization of our library
system requires procurement of the latest books, journals, research databases, and
access to digital publications; and many of the providers are off-island vendors that
do not accept Government of Guam purchase orders and require advance payment
before its provision of goods or services.

I Liheslaturan Gudhan, therefore, intends to provide the Guam Public Library
System with greater flexibility to expeditiously acquire the tools they need to expand
its offerings to the community, and to authorize the use of advanced payment for the
procurement only for library books, e-books, audiobooks, digital publications,
newsletters, software, and any other publications deemed necessary.

Section 2. § 5007 of Subarticle A, Article 1, Chapter 5, Title 5, Guam Code
Annotated, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“8 5007. Policy Against Advance Payments.
With the exception of off-island orders of the Guam Public Library

System, the Department of Education, and the University of Guam, no

procurement shall be made under this Chapter which shall require advance

payment.”

Section 3. Effective Date. This Act shall be effective upon enactment.



I MINA'TRENTAI SAIS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2022 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill Ne. 354-36 (COR), “AN ACT TO ADD A NEW § 80129
TO CHAPTER 80 OF TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE
TO THE ACQUISITION OF LIBRARY BOOKS, E-BOOKS,
AUDIOBOOKS, DIGITAL PUBLICATIONS, NEWSLETTERS,
SOFTWARE, AND ANY OTHER PUBLICATIONS DEEMED NECESSARY
BY THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM,” was on the 16™ day of

December 2022, duly and regularly passed.
ety .
M- / A.ﬁffo\/‘—

Therese M. Térlaje
Speaker

Attested:

T Amanda L&helton
Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by / Maga'hdgan Gudhan this W dayof _Dec,
2022,at {00l o'clock P M. 20l (.

s <o ¢ oG Se—
Assistant Staff Officer
Maga'hdga’s Office

APPROVED:

Jao e, i 2

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
[ Maga'hdgan Guahan

Date: /'9-( 2 ?’/?c) 9o

Public Law No. 36 - /32




1
2
3

I MINA'TRENTAI SAIS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2022 (SECOND) Regular Session

Bill No. 354-36 (COR)

Introduced by: Tina Rose Muiia Bamnes
V. Anthony Ada
Frank Blas Jr.
Joanne Brown
Christopher M. Dueiias
James C. Moylan
Telena Cruz Nelson
Sabina Flores Perez
Clynton E. Ridgell
Joe S. San Agustin
Amanda L. Shelton
Telo T. Taitague
Jose “Pedo” Terlaje
Therese M. Terlaje
Mary Camacho Torres

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW § 80129 TO CHAPTER 80 OF
TITLE S5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
THE ACQUISITION OF LIBRARY BOOKS, E-BOOKS,
AUDIOBOOKS, DIGITAL PUBLICATIONS,
NEWSLETTERS, SOFTWARE, AND ANY OTHER
PUBLICATIONS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE GUAM
PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1. A new § 80129 is hereby added to Chapter 80 of Title 5, Guam

Code Annotated, to read as follows:



o OO~ N W B W N

[
<o

“§ 80129, Acquisition of Library Books, E-Books, Audiobooks,
Digital Publications, Newsletters, Software, and Any Other Publications
Deemed Necessary.

The Guam Public Library System is authorized to determine what
library books, e-books, audiobooks, digital publications, newsletters,
software, or other publications are needed to meet the mandates and needs of
the Public Library with approval from the Guam Public Library Board. Once
approved by the Guam Public Library Board, this list shall be sent to the
Gencral Services Agency for processing and acquisition.”

Section 2. Effective Date.  This Act shall be effective upon enactment.



m{HE lHookmobile Foundauon & GPLS
March 10, 2023
Papge 1 of 4

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
AND
THE BOOKMOBILE FOUNDATION OF GUAM

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this __ day of , 2023,
by and between the Guam Public Library System whose address is 254 Martyr
Street, Hagitia, Guam 96910, hereinafter called “GPLS” and the Bookmobile
Foundation of Guam, whose address is 520 Chorito Boulevard, Suite 301, Asan,
Guam 96910, hereinafter called the “Foundation”.

WHEREAS, Bookmobiles strive to make connections between the GPLS, the
community, and the patrons; and

WHEREAS, as technology continues to advance, the bookmobile library will
continue to develop new services and incorporate new methods for reaching patrons

especially in communities of Guam where access to library services is not available;
and

WHEREAS, the Bookmobile service intends to enhance engagement of
everyone with the goal of providing access to every woman, man and child
regardless of social station, ethnicity, sexual orientation, education level or any other
socially constructed label; and

WHEREAS, the Bookmobile service is made possible as a public service for
the people of Guam and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to
outline the responsibilities associated with the Bookmobile operations and services
between GPLS and the Foundation; and

NOW THEREFORE, GPLS and the Foundation in consideration of mutual
covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:



S0OU Bookmobile Foundation & GPLS
Marech 10, 2023
Page 20l4

THE FOUNDATION AGREES to:

MATSON will take the lead role in representing the Bookmobile Foundation
for all business transactions. Foundation will ensure the items listed are
accomplished. MATSON further agrees to provide preventive maintenance and up-
keep of the bookmobile bus.

CABRAS MARINE has designed and retrofitted the bus for its Library
Service operations. Cabras Marine will further provide maintenance and upkeep of
the retrofit work that was performed, as required.

GUAM TELEPHONE AUTHORITY will outfit the bookmobile with all
the necessary Wi-Fi/technical services and upkeep;

SOUTH PACIFIC PETROLEUM CORPORATION will provide the fuel
for the bookmobile bus.

PACIFIC DAILY NEWS and KUAM will provide all promotional
advertising and the schedules of the bookmobile services. Both further agree to

provide any other advertising needed that are directly associated with the operations
and services of the bookmobile.

RUDER INTEGRATED MARKETING STRATEGIES will do the

graphic design and branding of the interior and exterior look of the Bookmobile and
upkeep, as needed.

GPLS AGREES to:
A.  Provide the personnel staffing and funding costs of:
1. One (1) full-time and one (1) alternate Library Technician; and
2. One (1) full-time and one (1) alternate Bookmobile Driver
B.  Provide all the administrative supplies and equipment needed to outfit
the Bookmobile for its Library services and operations

C.  Obtain annual vehicle registration for bookmobile service
for Guam

BOTH THE GPLS BOARD AND FOUNDATION AGREE TO:

Plan and sponsor fundraisers as needed to improve, support and sustain the
Bookmobile Service for Guam.



MOU Bookmobile Foundabion & GPLS
March 10, 2021
Pagc 3ol 4

TERMS OF AGREEMENT:

This MOU will be reviewed and assessed annually for modifications and
updating as agreed upon by GPLS and the Foundation.

L. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
. GPLS and the Foundation shall be required to comply with all Federal
and Guam Laws and regulations applicable to the Bookmobile service.

1. IDEMNITY:

1. Each party agrees to save and hold harmless each other, its officers,
agents, representatives, successors, and assigns and other Government
of Guam agencies from any and all suits or actions of every nature and
kind, which may be brought for or on account of any njury, death, or
damage arising out of the other’s negligent acts or omission under this
agreement.

Ill. TERMINATION

This Agreement will expire in one (1) year, unless extended by both
parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the dates
indicated by the respective names:

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM  BOOKMOBILE FOUNDATION

OF GUAM
Kris Seerengah, Director Patricm\;ﬂan
Date: o Date: 03/(0/23
f L]

Dr. Matilda Rivera, GPLS
Board Member

Date:



MOL Bookmobile Foundation & GPLS
March 10, 2023
Page d ol 4

APPROVED as to LEGALITY AND FORM:

Douglas Moylan
Attorney General of Guam

Date

APPROVED:

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

Maga’haga

Date



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ileksion Guahan

2= Floor, Suite 200 GCIC Building, 414 West Soledad Avenue, Hagdtia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671)477-9791 - Fax: (671)477-1895
E-Mail: voteiwgec.guam.gov  Website: http://gec.guam.gov

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
FOR GOVERNMENT BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBER
PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT 4 GCA § 13104.1

Name:
Name of Board or Commission:
Term of Office: From: To:
Contact Number(s):
Mailing Address:

Email:

Reporting Requirements Pursuant to Public Official Disclosure Act Where
Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s) of Interest Exist

...All appointees to Boards and Commissions of the government of Guam shall be
required to disclose and submit a financial report containing only information where
conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of interest exist at the ime of appointment or as
may be expected to exist during their tenure of service on the Board or Commission to
which they are being appointed. Such information shall include conflicts of interest or
possibie conflicts of interests with the appointee's or member's place of employment,
any entity in which the appointee or member serves as a director or consultant to and
any entity to which the appointee or member or a family member of the appointee or
member owns an interest of five percent (5%) or more in... In the event that any
conflicts of interests arise subsequent to a member's appointment, the member shall,
within thirty (30) days of the knowledge of such conflicts of interest, file an amended
report with the Guam Election Commission or by the next filing deadline, whichever is
sooner...In the event that no conflicts of interests or possible conflicts of interest
exist, the report shall state that ‘no conflict exists.”... (4 GCA § 13104.1)

...Prior to any determination of the matter, the employee shall verbally disclose at the
meeting, if any, the nature of such interest, and shall have such disclosure placed in the
official records of the agency. Should an employee be absent from that meeting or a
portion of that meeting, the employee is required to verbally disclose the nature of the
conflict at the next attending meeting and said disclosure shall be placed in the official
records of the agency. Further, the employee must complete a Disclosure of Conflicts of
Interest form with the Guam Election Commission within three (3) working days upon
the employee's recognition of said contflict. (4 GCA § 15205(g))

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that no conflict exists, pursuant to 4 GCA § 13104.1.

Signature of Board/Commission Member Date

Revised 3/17 EC-02



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ileksion Guahan
P.O. Box BG e Hagitiia, Guam 96932

Reporting Requirements Pursuant to Public Official Disclosure Act
Where Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s) of Interest Exist

...All appointees to Boards and Commissions of the government of Guam shali be
required to disclose and submit a financial report containing ONLY information where
conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of interest exist at the time of appointment or
as may be expected to exist during their tenure of service on the Board or
Commission to which they are being appointed. Such information shall include
conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of interests with the appointee's or member's
place of employment, any entity in which the appointee or member serves as a
director or consultant to and any entity to which the appointee or member or a family
member of the appointee or member owns an interest of five percent (5%) or more
in... In the event that any conflicts of interests arise subsequent to a member's
appointment, the member shall, within thirty (30) days of the knowledge of such
conflicts of interest, file an amended report with the Guam Election Commission or by
the next filing deadline, whichever is sooner. (4 GCA § 13104.1)

...Prior to any determination of the matter, the employee shall verbally disclose at the
meeting, if any, the nature of such interest, and shall have such disclosure placed in
the official records of the agency. Should an employee be absent from that meeting
or a portion of that meeting, the employee is required to verbally disclose the nature
of the conflict at the next attending meeting and said disclosure shall be placed in the
official records of the agency. Further, the employee must complete a Disclosure of
Conflicts of Interest form with the Guam Election Commission within three (3) working
days upon the employee's recognition of said conflict. (4 GCA § 15205(g))

Tel: (671) 477-9791/2 @ Fax: (671) 477-1895
E-Mail: vote@gec.guam.gov Website: www.gec.guam.gov



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision lieksion Gudhan
P.O. Box BG e Hagitiia, Guam 96932

Statement of Disclosure Where Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s)
of Interest Exist for Government Board or Commission Member

NAME:
Name of Board or Commission;

Term of Office: From: To:

Contact Number(s):

Mailing Address:

EMAIL:

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on day of , 20

Signature:

Page 1of 7 EC-2A



PODA-1 .Boardé & Commissions Only NAME:

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING:
SCHEDULE 1-A - CASH 4 GCA § 13104(d)
| Account Name | [ Type | I Bank | Balance

@ en|en|en|en |

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS _$

CASHONHAND _$

TOTALCASH $

SCHEDULE 1-B - RECEIVABLES

{ Owner |1 Name of Debtor 1| Collateral It Balance

L2 RN |P| P

TOTAL RECEIVABLES

SCHEDULE 1-C - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

| Description | Cost It Estimated Value

enlen|er)en| P
1

©« ehlen|en|en|en

TOTAL MARKETABLE SECURITIES  $ -

SCHEDULE 1-D - CASH VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE

T Insured |1 Insurer || Policy Loan B! Cash Value

& &R

$
$
$ -
$

TOTAL CASH VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE

{Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).

Page 2 of 7 Initials
EC-2A



PODA-1 Boards & Commissions Only

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13

NAME:

PERIOD ENDING:

4 GCA § 13104(d)
SCHEDULE 1-E - NET ASSETS OF PROPRIETORSHIPS Net Assets
| Business Name (| Owner 11 Cost I Estimated Value |
$ - $ S
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
TOTAL NET ASSETS OF PROPRIETORSHIPS  § S $ S

SCHEDULE 1-F - INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF CORPORATIONS, PARTNERSHIPS AND JOINT VENTURES

Net Asset Value of Percent Owned

Business Name Ir Type Owner of Share Percent Owned Cost Estimated Value
$ - $ .
$ - $ .
$ - $ S
$ ) $ 3
TOTAL INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF CORPORATIONS,
PARTNERSHIPS AND JOINT-VENTURES § & $ -
SCHEDULE 1-G - INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE
Description Owner Percent Owned Cost Estimated Value
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ .
$ - $ .
$ - $ 5
$ - $ -
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE  $ - $ -
SCHEDULE 1-H - PRESENT VALUE OF FUTURE INTERESTS
r Description ]| Owner I | Present Value I
$ -
$ =
3 -
$ -
TOTAL PRESENT VALUE OF FUTURE INTERESTS § -
{Use plain continuation sheet(s) it necessary). Initials
Page 3 of 7 EC-2A



PODA-1 Boards & Commissions Only
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13

NAME

PERIQD ENDING

4 GCA § 13104(d)
SCHEDULE 1-1 - OTHER ASSETS
I Dascriplion 1 Qwner 1 Cost i Estimated Value |
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ =
$ - $ -
$ - $ s
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS _$ - $ §
SCHEDULE 1-J - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
Payable To 11 Maker ][ Type of Debt || Amount |
$ -
$ =
$ =
$ -
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES _$ =
SCHEDULE 1-K - NOTES PAYABLE - UNSECURED
Interast
Payable To Maker Rate Due Date Amount
$ -
$ 5
$ -
$ -
TOTAL NOTES PAYABLE - UNSECURED _$ =
SCHEDULE 1-L - NOTES PAYABLE - SECURED
Interest
Payable To Maker Collateral Rate Due Date Amount
$ -
% -
$ -
$ -
$ 5
$ =
TOTAL NOTES PAYABLE - SECURED _§ -
SCHEDULE 1-M - OTHER LIABILITIES
| Payable To [l Maker ] Type of Debt |l Amount |
$ &
$ -
$ -
$ 5
$ =
TOTAL OTHERS - LESS THAN $5,000.00 EACH $ -
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES $ -
(Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).
Initials

Page 4 of 7

EC-2A



PODA-2 Boards & Commissions Only Name:

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING:

SCHEDULE 2-A - WAGES, SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION
4 GCA § 13104(a)

| Paid To ] [ Nature And Source of Income (Name of Payor and Addresslj Amount

» |||
1

TOTAL WAGES, SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

SCHEDULE 2-B - FEES, COMMISSIONS, HONORARIUMS, ETC. 4 GCA § 13104(a}{1)

[ Paid To || Nature And Source of Income (Name of Payor and Address) Il Amount

$
$
$ -
$
$

TOTAL FEES, COMMISSIONS, HONORARIUMS, ETC.

SCHEDULE 2-C - INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND ROYALTIES 4 GCA § 13104(a)(4}6)(7)

[ Paid To | Type of Income H Source Il Amount

$
$
$ -
$
$

TOTAL INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND ROYALTIES

SCHEDULE 2-D - GROSS RENTALS 4 GCA § 13104(a)(5)

| Paid To [l Description and Location of Property Il Amount

$
$
$ ;
$
$

TOTAL GROSS RENTALS

(Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).

Initials
Page 5of 7

EC-2A



PODA-2 Boards & Commissions Only NAME:

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING:

SCHEDULE 2-E - INCOME FROM BUSINESS INTERESTS 4 GCA § 13104(a)}(2)

| Paid To | Type of Business || Name of Business |i Amount

& s | h
1

$ -

TOTAL INCOME FROM BUSINESS INTERESTS _ $ -

SCHEDULE 2-F - GAINS (LOSSES) FROM SALE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY 4 GCA § 13104(a}(3)

| Seller It Purchaser || Property || CostorBasis ||Selling Price || Gain (Loss)
$ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ -

$ : $ - $ :

$ - $ - $ -

TOTAL GAINS (LOSSES) FROM SALE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY § g

SCHEDULE 2-G - INCOME FROM ESTATES AND TRUSTS 4 GCA § 13104(a)(10)

| Beneficiary | Name of Estate or Trust 1 Nature of Interests Il Amount
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATES AND TRUSTS  § -
SCHEDULE 2-H - INCOME FROM GIFTS 4 GCA § 13104(b)
] Donee |! Donor Name and Address [ Nature of Gifts || Amount
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ L
TOTAL INCOME FROM GIFTS _$ S

(Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).

Initials

Page 6 of 7
EC-2A



PODA-Z Boards & Commissions Only NAME:
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE iV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING:

SCHEDULE 2-| - INCOME FROM FORGIVENESS OF INDEBTEDNESS 4 GCA § 13104({a)(8)

| Donee || Donor || Nature of Indebtedness | Amount |

| A eh
'

$ -
TOTAL INCOME FROM FORGIVENESS OF INDEBTEDNESS _$ .
SCHEDULE 2-J - INCOME FROM ANNUITIES, PENSIONS, LIFE INSURANCE, AND ENDOWMENT CONTRACTS

{ Paid To M| Nature and Source of Income 1| Amount |

;jen|en|en
]

TOTAL INCOME FROM ANNUITIES, PENSIONS, LIFE INSURANCE, AND ENDOWMENT CONTRACTS _$ -
SCHEDULE 2-K - INCOME FROM ALIMONY AND SEPARATE MAINTENANCE PAYMENTS

| Paid To | | Nature and Source of Income | Amount |

$
$
$ -
$
TOTAL INCOME FROM ALIMONY AND SEPARATE MAINTENANCE PAYMENTS  $
SCHEDULE 2-L - OTHER INCOME_

| Paid To | Nature and Source of Income 1 Amount |

$
$
$ -
$
$

(Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary). TOTAL OTHER INCOME

Initials

Page 7 of 7 EC-2A



'CLASSIFIEDS

ations To Establish A List Of Eligibles For The
“ll-Tire Posltion; {Subject to the avallability of

SS ADVISOR
ANK OF GUAM WOMEN IN
4 COORDINATOR

s at (671)735-2350 for additional
fications and application deadline, 8:00
1y, except holidays. View the Human
og.edu/liro for detailed information on

«l institution and an Equal Opportunity
h the Americans with Disabilities Act.
-, EEO and Title IX/ ADA Coordinator

ULO-GOGUE
Resources Officer
YERSITY OF GUAM FUNDS

Lane Tamy
Cosaazmen

ust C:ommission
: LTC

‘mission Board Meeting

2023, 1:00 p.m.

Conference Room

iulte 223, 2nd Foor Yamuning, Guam,
rat citc.admin@cltc guam.gov.
GovGuam Live-YouTube or with Zoom:

IV, NEW BUSINESS
* 1, Adacao Water & Sewer Infrastructure
Projuct - Right of Entry
2. December 1995 Applicant Listing
jo  3.CLTC Strateglc Plan
2 V. FINANCIAL REPOSY

i. Ff2024 Budget Request
i, Monthly Revenue Report

Vi PUBLIC COMMENTS
VIl COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
1X. ADJOURNMENT

duals requiring special sccommudations,
9b.ext 201, This ad is pald far by CLTC funds.

e
i

(FRAIRS ROOF WATER LEAK
6 100 & BUILDING 800

18, Governor of Guem, through the
Vorks {DPW), Vincent £, Arrioka,
of a secled proposal for;

$-1007-F-BAR

tabul hid amsairnd amd ccoct ha Bld Boad

JOB OPENINGS

TEMPORARY POSITIONS
3 — CARPENTER (1 yr. exp.)
5 — CEMENT MASON (1 yr. exp.)
5 — ELECTRICIAN (2 yrs. exp.)
1—PAINTER (1 yr. exp.)
2 — STRUCTURAL STEEL WORKER (1 yr. exp.)

£202 ‘€1 WAV AVASUNHL « 1S0d ATV WVNS

Apply at Johndel International, Inc. dba: JMI-Edison by calling
671-649-5444. References required upon request.

Guam Public Library System (GPLS)

Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, April 20, 2023, 4:00 pm at the

‘Hagatna Library 1st Floor Study Room.

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of Minutes of 08-26-22, Directors
Report (By-laws & MOU - Friends of the Library, PL36-132 & 133, Library
Resource Fund, Bookmobile, E-Book Platform, Free Little Libraries), Old
Business (Board Ratification of MOUs, Board Manual, Directors Annual
Evaluation), New Business {FY2024 Budget Submission, 2023 Statement of
Disclosure of Conflict of Interest, D204 Lions Story Hour), Open Discussion
and Adjournment.
Please call June Aflague for those requiring spedal accommodations, auxiliary aid or services at

671-475-4755/54,
This ad is paid for by government funds

27

GHURA

\ Qutcn Housing weid Usban Renewal Ancharity c75
Abzidel Oinuss” Yon Rnuctan Snadss Guaken
=/ e s Smanon
P 471)

ERUL HOUSING
- 2==atmnar OPPORTUNITY .

Lourdes A. Lees Guerrers doshay F. Tenorle
Gaveerner Lirntrnaxt Geversor

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
ANNUAL COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT REPORT
Program Year 2019, 2020, & 2021

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) announces the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development's (HUD) Annual Community
Assessment (ACA) Report for Program Year (PY) 2019, 2020, & 2021 is now available
for public review.

The ACA report outlines HUD's assessment of the Government of Guam's
performance during PY2019, 2020, & 2021 in achieving the goals outlined in both
the 5Year Consolidated Plan 2015-2019 & 5-Year Consolidated Plan 2020-2024.

PY 2019 covers the period from October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020. PY 2020



b
-]

GUAM DAILY POST « TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023

CLASSIFIED
ADVERTISING
only *14.00

a Day/Column Inch

FOR ADVERTISING
CALL US TODAY

671.649.1924

o4y POST

Guam Public Library System (GPLS)

and Adjournment.

Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, April 20, 2023, 4:00 pm at the

Hagatna Library 1st Floor Study Room.

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of Minutes of 08-26-22, Directors
Raport (By-faws & MOU - Friends of the Library, PL36-132 & 133, Library
Resourcs Fund, Bookmobile, E-Book Platform, Free Little Libraries), Oid
Business (Board Ratification of MOUs, Board Manual, Directors Annual
Evaluation}, New Business (FY2024 Budget Submission, 2023 Statement of
Disclosure of Conflict of Interest, D204 Lions Story Hour}, Open Discussion

Please call June Aflague for those requiring special accommodations, awiliary aid or services at

671-475-4755/54.
This ad is pald for by government funds

AMENDED

NOTICE OF SALE UNDER MORTGAGE
AMENDED NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN, pursuan!
to Section 2932 of the Civil Code of Guam, as codified
by 18 G.C.A. § 36112, that the Mortgage executed
ang delivered by JULIE ROSE U, NEDEDOG and
JOAQUIN A.D. NEDEDOG, husband and wife, whose
mailing address is P.0. Box 326219, Hagatna, Guam,
96932, Mortgagors, In favor of CITIBANN, N.A.,
which Mongage was executed on February 22, 2008,
and recorded with the Depanment of Land
Management, Goverament ol Guam, on February 27,
2008, under Instrument No. 169428, which
Mongage was later assigned by Citibank, N.A. 10
CITIMORTﬁlG!, INC. (herein *Mortgagee®], by
of Mortgage dated N ber 7, 2019,

and recorded with the Department of Land
Management, Government of Guam, on January 8,
2020, under Instrument No. 943656, will be
FORECLOSED pursuant to a POWER OF SALE
contained in the above Martgage. The propeny
described below will be sold WITHOUT WARRANTY
BEING GIVEN, express of implled :egarding title,
rights of redemptlon or eng s, 25

Office of the Attorney General
Deuglas 8. Moylan

Attorney General of Guam

Famtly Saction, Ganacal Crimes Division

590 5. Marine Corps. Driva, ITC Bldg. = Ste. 704
Tamuning, Guam 96913 = USA

S71-475.2595 o 6714753343 {fm)
famitydivisionorgguaron

Attzrmays for the Pecple of Guam
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE INTEREST OF

DOB w1z:zoos l l DOB: 10/18/2009),
09/26/20 DOB: 01/20/2012},
boB: 09!11!2014 GG DOB: 121‘16!2018
K.G(DOB: 7/121/2019),
G, G(DO! 08/2412 20
Minors.

Juvenile Case No. JPO204-20

SUMMONS
TO: KARLA RENAE GARRIDO, Natural Mother
You are hereby summeoned to appear In person befors
the HONORABLE LINDA L. INGLES, xt the Judidary of
Guam, Superior Court of Guam, 120 West O'Brien Drive,
Hagatma, Guam, fora court hearing on:
TUESDAY. APRIL 25, 2023 AT 9:30 A M,
YOUR PARENTAL AND CLSTODIAL DUTIES AND RIGHTS
COMNCERING THE CHILD WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF THE
ATTACHED PETITION MAY BE TERMINATED BY AWARD
OF FERMANENT CUSTODY [F YOU FAILTO APPEAR ON
THE DATE SET FORTH INTHIS SUMMONS.
YOU MAY BE HELD IN CORTEMPT IF YOU FAILTO APPEAR
ON THE DATE SET FORTH IN THIS SUMMONS,
Dated: MARCH 8, 2027

Clutk, Superior Court of Guam
By: /v/ SHEILA K, CASTRO
Deputy Clerk

Hi:

Office of the Attarney General
Douglas B. Moylan
Attornay Genersl of Gusen
Family Section, General Crimes Division
590 5. Marine Corps, Drive, IFC Bidg. » Ste. 704
Tamuning, Guzm 94913 » USA
ET1475-2595 » 6714753343 {fax)

imitydivision@osgguam.org
Atmmeys for the Peaple of Gusm

IN THE SUPERIGR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE INTEREST OF
K.G (DOE: 04/12/2005], L.A(DOB: 10/18/2009),
K.G (DOB: 09/28/2010), K.6 {DOB: 01/20/2012),
K.G(DO08: 0%/12/201 l G G (DOB: 12/14/2018),
K.G{DO8: 7/21/2 9&,and
6.6 (DOB: 08/24/2020

Minors,

Juvenlle Case Ho. JPO204-20

TO: GUS BLAS ALBERTO, Natural Father

You are hereby summened to sppear n person befors
the HONORABLE LINDA L. INGLES, o1 the Judidary of
Guam, Supartor Court of Guam, 120'Wast (YBeien Dilve,
Hagatna, Guam, for a court hearing on:
TUESDAY. APRIL 25, 2023 AT 9:30 AM,
YOUR PARENTAL AND CUSTODIAL DUTIES AND RIGHTS
CONCERING THE CHILD WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF THE
ATTACHED PETITICN MAY BE TERMINATED BY AWARD
OF PERMANENT CUSTODY IF YOU FAILTO APPEAR ON
THE DATE SET FORTH IN THIS SUMMONS.

YOU MAY BE KELD IN CONTEMPT tF YOU FAILTO APPEAR
ON THE DATE SET FORTH IN THIS SUMMONS.

Dated: MARCH 09, 2023
Clerk, Suparisr Court of Guam
By: /s/ SHEILA I CASTRO
Deputy Gerk

Office of the Attorney General

Daouglas 8. Moylan

Attorney Ganenl of Guam

Famiby Section, General Crimes Division

5905, Warine Corps. Drive, 1T Bldg + Sie 704

Tamuning, Guam 95913 » USA

671475.259%5 6714753343 ()
Mlision€l

Amaraeys kot the People of Guam
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
[N THE INTEREST OF

N.K.,{DOB: 01/26/2016), and
B.K., (DOIMHIZ‘II?O 2)
inor

Juvenile Case No. JPO312:22

SUMMONS
TO: MARVIN HAMILTON, Father
(for minor N.K.{DOB: 01/26/2016)

You ase hereby summoned to appear via Toom belore the
HONORABLE LINDA L. INGLES, at the Judiciary of Guam,
Superios Count of Guam, 120 West O'Brien Bnve, Hagatna,

Guam, lar 3 court hearing on;

TUESDAY. APAIL 25, 2023 AT $1:15 AM,
Zoom maesting 1D: 7167119213 / Password: 76504

YOU MAY BE HELD IN CONTEMPT IF YOU FAILTO APPEAR
OGN THE DATE SET FORTH IN THIS SUMMONS.

YOUR PARENTAL AND CUSTODIAL DUTIES AND
RIGHTS CONCERING THE CHILDREN WHO ARE THE
SUBJECT OF THE ABOVE MAY BE TERMINATED BY
AWARD OF PERMANENT CUSTODY IF YOU FAILTO
APPEAR ONTHE DATE THAT IS SET FORTH IN THIS
SUMMONS.

Dated, MARCH 03, 2023

Clerk, Supenor Court of Guam
By: Is/ SHEILA K, CASTRO
Deputy Clerk

21 CENTURY 21

Realty Managment Co., Inc

Tel: (671) 647-5003
Fax: (671) 646-6604

Yigo Home: (nvestors alert!!! Beautiful property tucked in quiet neighbarhood!!! Near AAFB, church,

school and restaurants, A lot potentials to this beautiful property. There are 3 structures at the back of the

property. Huge master bedroom on both units. Property is seld in an ™ AS 1S CONDITION™.
Asking $700,000

Ladera Towar Condo: Ladera Tower's spacious units offer breathtaking views from your private
balcony. Relax in your jacuzi after a kong day, or head downstairs to enjoy some of Ladera Tower's other
amenities, including two tennis courts, large swimming pool & jet spa, children's playground, 1900
square-foot fitness center with up to date equipment, and an aerobics room, or feel free to use ane of
the computers in the lobby where wireless Internet is available 24 hours a day. In addition to luaury
living, LaderaTower features 24 hour guard service, ample parking in the covered garage, and FULL
backup generator.
Asking: $325,000 - $5650,000

First Hawalian Bank Commerclal Space: THIS IS THE FIRST HAWANIAN BANK BUILDING [N MAITE.
Subject space is unit 1401 on the 4th Noor. Other spaces available range from 646 rsf up to 6,791 rsf.
Comman area is $1.50 per ssf per mo. Most spaces are built out and ready for occupancy.
Asking: $2,612.80/mo.

San \rit;;'ts Condo
Asking $1,2088,888

(@ CENTURY 21

hereinafter described, to the highest bidder at public
augtion, atthe Mayer’s Office, Chalan Pago-Ordot,
Guam at 2:30 p.m. on May 2, 2023, to satisly the
amount due on such morigage on the day of sale.
Terms of sale are strictly cash or as otherwise deemed
acceplable by Selier.

The premises that are described in such Mortgage
and that will be sold to satisfy the Morigage are more
particularly described as follows:

Lot 4, Tract 19414, Chalan Pago and Qrdot,
Guam, Estate Number 64345, Suburban, as said
Lot is described in that Consolidation of lots
P19.B2-RSNEW-INEW-Y & P12.83A into Tractd
19414 and Parental Subdivision Survey of Tractd
19414, as shown on Drawing Number RRVS8-18
PU as LM, Check Number 321 Y B8, dated 14

ptember 86 and ded on 145 ber 86
under Instrument No. 403593 at Land
Management.

For informationa’ purposes only, the above
referenced mapindicates the property conlains an
:ru of 1,907 £ square meters or 20,527 + square
et

Last Centilicate ol Title Number: 83584 Julie Rose
U. Nededog and Joaquin A.D. Nededog, husband
and wile.

Together with the buildings, improvements,
tenements, rights, easements, privileges  and
appurtenances to  the same belonging o
appenaining or held and enjoyed herewith, including
the reversions, remainders, remts, issues and profits
thereof, all personal propenty, flixtures, chattels,
furnishings and inventory thereon, and all of the
estate, right, title and Interest of the Mortgagars, both
at law and in equity, therein and therero.

The undersigned is the attorney lor the lawful
owner of such Montgage and the Note secwred
thereby. JULIE ROSE U. NEDEDOG and JOAQUIN
A.D. REDEDOG have defaulted in performance of the
terms and conditions of the Note and Mortgage in
favor of Mortgagee dated February 22, 2008, and the
principal, accrued interest, escrow advances, late
charges, corporate advances and other fees sum due
is TWO HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN
HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE and 40100 DOLLARS
{$218,725.40) as of Janvary 10, 2023, plus Interest
on the unpaid principal balance of $165,205.25 at
the rate of $29,83 per diem from January 10, 2023 te
the date of full paymand, together with costs of sale,
additionai late tharges and attorneys' fees, are due
and owing,

The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw
this Amended Notice, to reject any bid or to accept the
higkest bid, and to postpone the sale from time to
time.

This Amended Notice of Sale Under Mortgage is
made for the purpose of collecting a debt and any
information obtained by the undersigned will be
used lor that purpose:

Dated this 1°day of March, 2023.

l!lll.ligml.inw FIRM

s ortgagee
by: r:ln;yanlll 1 Erlgmn
Guam, U5 A

qufHoglm

ON THIS 1* day of March, 2023, belore me, the
undersigned notary, personally appeared DARIEL J.
BERMAN, knawn 1o me to be the person whose name
siined on the preceding document, and he
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its
stated purpose, as attorney for CITIMORTGAGE, INC.

1N WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set ary hand and
affixed my official seal the day and year firsl above written

i3/ CHRISTOPHER Q. REYES
HOTARY PUBLIC

Inand lor Gmm USA
My Commission Expires: SEPT 23, 2023

26 5. Putting Cv, Dededo, GU 94929




4/13123, 311 PM Public Notices Portal - Government of Guam

1st NOTICE: Guam Public Library System Board of
Directors Regular Meeting

& PRINT

1st NOTICE: Guam Public Library System
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

ANNOUNCEMENT

Sistemnzn Laihirihan Publcke Gudhan
g8 Posted on: 04/13/2023 03:01 PM
Posted by: June Aflague

Department(s):
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (/notices?
department_id=54)
& Division(s):
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (/notices?division_id=262)
W Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING {/notices?topic_id=76)
52 Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT (/notices?type_id=1)
¥ For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)

r* Share this notice

AGENDA: 1. Call to Order |l. Roll Call lIit. Approval of Minutes -
Meeting of Friday, August 26, 2022 IV. Directors Report: 1)By-
laws and MQU for the "Friends for the Library", 2)PL 36-132 -
Advanced payment, 3)PL 36-133 - Acquisition, 4)Library
Resource Fund, 5)Bookmaobile, 6)E-Book Platform, 7)Free little
Libraries V. Old Business: a)Board ratification, b)Board Manual,
¢)Directors Annual Evaluation VI, New Business: a)FY2024
Budget Submission, b)2023 Statement of Disclosure of Conflict
of Interest, ¢)D204 Lions Story Hour Partnership VII. Open
Discussion VIill. Next Board Meeting IX. Adjournment Please
contact June M Aflague for those requiring special
accommodations, auxiliary aid or services at 671-475-4755/54

hitps:#notices.guam.govinotice_detailfi2723



© AMBRZI, 1016 AM Public Notices Portal - Government of Guam

2nd NOTICE: Guam Public Library System Board of
Directors Regular Meeting - Thursday, April 20, 2023
at 4:00 pm

& PRINT

2nd NOTICE: Guam Public Library System
Board of Directors Regular Meeting -
Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 4:00 pm

ANNOUNCEMENT

Sistenan | afbirihan Publcko Gudhan

g Posted on: 04/18/2023 10:01 AM
Posted by: June Aflague

Department(s):
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (/notices?
department_id=54)

£ Division(s): {/notices?division_id=)

® Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?topic_id=76)
22 Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT {/notices?type_id=1)
i For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)

# Share this notice

AGENDA: I. Call to Order Il. Roll Call lll. Approval of Minutes -
Meeting of Friday, August 26, 2022 IV, Directors Report: 1)By-
laws and MOU for the "Friends for the Library", 2)PL 36-132 -
Advanced payment, 3)PL 36-133 - Acquisition, 4)Library
Resource Fund, 5)Bookmobile, 6)E-Book Platform, 7)Free little
Libraries V. Old Business: a)Board ratification, b)Board Manual,
c)Directors Annual Evaluation VI. New Business: a)FY2024
Budget Submission, b)2023 Statement of Disclosure of Conflict
of Interest, c)D204 Lions Story Hour Partnership VIl. Open
Discussion Vili. Next Board Meeting IX. Adjournment Please
contact June M Aflague for those requiring special
accommodations, auxiliary aid or services at 671-475-4755/54

hitps:/inotices.guam.govinotice_detail/2748#



4/18/23, 10.16 AM Public Notices Portal - Government of Guam

hitps:#notices.guam.govinolice_detaill2748# 212



